NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
Phone: 831.633.2578 or 722.7833
Fax: 831.633.2572

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, May 1, 2022

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

North County Fire Protection District Station 1 —
Upstairs Meeting Room is non-ADA compliant,
will relocate upon request.

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the April 12, 2022 regular board meeting.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report March & April 2022.

Accept Expense Report: March & April 2022.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: March & April 2022.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: March & April 2022.

Accept Santa Cruz County Bank Bank Reconciliation Ending: March & April 2022,
Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: March & April 2022.

X N XNE

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on April 12, 2022 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director - Absent
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon, to approve the
March 15, 2022 regular board meeting minutes and the March 18, 2022 Special board
meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 4-0.

PUBLIC HEARING:

President Chapin, opened the public hearing to adopt Resolution 22-4-1: Annual Setting of
the Fire Capital Facilities Fees at 10:02 AM Fire Chief Joel Mendoza provided a report on
the Fire Mitigation Fees. President Chapin opened the floor to questions from the public;
there were no public comments. President Chapin returned to the Board for discussion.
Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to adopt Resolution
22-4-1: Annual Setting of the Fire Capital Facilities Fees.

Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Scudder, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye ; Silva - absent.

Motion Carried; 4 -0

Public hearing closed at 10:03 AM

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The March 2022 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for February 2022
were not available during the April 2022 Board meeting, to be reviewed and approved at
the May 2022 regular board meeting.



FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1.

2.

3.

The March 2022 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was not available during the April 2022
Board meeting, to be reviewed and approved at the May 2022 regular board meeting,.
The March 2022 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was not available during the April 2022
Board meeting, to be reviewed and approved at the May 2022 regular board meeting.
The March 2022 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was not available
during the April 2022 Board meeting, to be reviewed and approved at the May 2022
regular board meeting.

The March 2022 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was not available
during the April 2022 Board meeting, to be reviewed and approved at the May 2022
regular board meeting.

The March 2022 Santa Cruz County Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-E) was not
available during the April 2022 Board meeting, to be reviewed and approved at the May
2022 regular board meeting.

The March 2022 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 5-F) were not available during the April 2022 Board meeting, to be reviewed and
approved at the May 2022 regular board meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief’s Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder, to Adopt Resolution
No. 22-4-3 Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of Certain Financing Documents in
connection with the Refinancing of Part or all of the District’s Outstanding Unfunded
Accrued Liability to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System, and to have
Weist Law to correct the District name on all documents, and to authorize the Board and
Fire Chief to sign all necessary documents to execute the agreements.

Roll Call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Scudder, aye; Silva - absent.

Motion carried; 4-0

2. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder to authorize staff to
pay down the Santa Cruz County Side Fund Loan up to $1,000,000.00 and move the
remaining balance to 2n position lien.

Motion carried; 4-0.
NEW BUSINESS
1. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon, to authorize the

fire chief to sign an agreement for consulting services by Davidson Code Concepts.
Motion carried 4-0.



2. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder to approve
Resolution 22-4-2: Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of
General and Special Taxes Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges.

Roll call: Gomez, aye; Simon, aye; Chapin, aye; Scudder, aye; Silva - absent.
Motion carried; 4-0

3. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President Simon, to authorize the
purchase of Firefighter Personal Protective Equipment utilizing American Rescue Act of
2021 Funds.

Motion carried 4-0.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
Vice President Simon thanked staff for putting together the Badge Pinning Ceremony.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:

Tuesday, May 17, 2022, at 10:00 A.M. at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e UAL Update

ADJOURNMENT: 11:31 A M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary






Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,
action 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
April 12, 2022

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #

NONE







Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,
section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
May 17, 2022

‘ AMOUNT - VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK #

$3,493.75 David Farnsworth CPA 5180 Accounting 50140

e This invoice represents the Audit Service Fees.

$1,038.84 Edwards Truck Center, Inc. 5120 Maint of Equip. 50192
e This invoice represents £E5212 Unit 2 Annual PM Service.
$1,443.85 LN Curtis 5050 Safety & Personal 50174

e This invoice represents helmets, goggles, chin strap.

$1,968.00 Steinbeck Communications 5121 Communication Equip 50210

e This invoice represents the rebuilt of (6) pagers for Reserve FF.

$2,821.88 Summit Uniforms Corp. 5052 Uniform Purchase 50154
o This invoice represents the Purchase of Nomex Pants.
$7,435.74 The Maynard Group 5060 Telephone 50180

o This invoice represents the New 3CX cloud Phone system, remaining 50% Customer Deposit.






86°L2) 9858610¢1011L£0Z8 1owal| Z uotels sseuisng wnyosds  Aed3 zz0z/LL/E0  oRUD-Iwd g
|uRNoY 65°LLZ°L 989Z-£€£8/-2Z.-1 €8 # JUNoddY duoyds(ay Anuo 191y Aed3 zz0z/zz/e0  Wo8uD-wd jig
02'085 2QV AJEJUN|OA PUB BOURINSU| B JsjusourInsu| uosIpn AueH  Aed3 ZzZOZ/GL/E0  09YD-Iwid g
VZvly 9-01.22518€69 Z uoneis olpoo|3 g sen ouded  Aed3 zz0zZ/Z0/€0  H0RyD-Iwd Hig
Z8'€€2 2202 Yote | UolielS G00SL-G1068-€ uopesodio) euuely jpuue)  Aed3 zzoz/b0/c0  %P8UD- juid (iig
augnoy £1°19%°L 2/0€0¢€ ueld LG UORNQUILOD BARIBIT YINDI (26¥) L20€0¢ -usby jsru) ebejuep  Aed3 zz0z/p0/€0  ORUD-d (Iig
aulnoy 95°019°2 S|UDIYSA PUBLIWIOD 10} JudWAEY jueg funad zrup ejueg  Aed3 Zz0z/LL/IEO 02U~ Jwid g
0Z'66 Z uonels Zoomag uauruoissiy  Aedd zz0z/b0/€0  H09UD-Jwid (g
26'52ZlL 9Z86GG9LS - G61LZH9LG 8dl10AU| goomag usurjuoissiy  Aed3 Zz0z/H0/S0  dPRUD-Iwd g
196 §98r£9556E=Al 994 Yojeg ravoo 220z/62/€0 *8YD
£L0% GE£G618665E£=0) 924 Uojeg ravoo 2zoz/Leso pie=llo)
19°S 6£09.9.¥5€=q| 994 yojeg ravo9 2z20z/ve/e0 %094D
19'6 GZEELPBYSE=(I 994 Yoleg ravoo 2202/52/€0 picllie}
80°LL SSHEL0ESSE=qI 994 Yoleg ravo0 220z/82/€0 %940
XAA) GOZ689ZrSE=0l 294 yoleg ravo0 2z20z/22/80 %0840
196 S1¥9¥9Ze5e=q| 084 yojeg £avoo 2202/51/€0 %084
Z5°6) G00GS8EESE=0I 394 Yoleg ravo0 2202/91/€0 picllie}
£9°G G656+0.£58=0I 924 Yoleq ravoo zz0z/LLIg0 bClo]
6z€ G8EELbZSE=ql 294 Yoyeg ravoo 2z20z/LZ/e0 patle]
1oLl 67980+525¢=ql 224 yoleg ravoo 2z0z/0L/e0 %08
196 §12G21/25€=0) 994 yoleq ravoo 2z0z/L LI piellls}
veLL G/L06F0ESE=AI 934 Yojeg ravoo Z202/vL/E0 pecliie]
£8°/2 G/L0BEETSE=AI 894 yojeg £avo0 2202/60/€0 pielsile)
vELL §8505.615£=0| 924 yojeq £avo0 Zz0z/80/€0 %0840
1021 68/6£¥905£=0l 224 yojeg ravoo zz0z/L0/c0 pietille]
196 618629015¢=ql 924 yoleg ravoo 2z0z/z0/50 %9842
196 S66660¢ L5E=AI 284 yojeq ravID 220Z/£0/0 pe-ll0)
lloiAed €9°0 ZZ02/€2/£0 U0 80198 Jloshed Aq pajesi) 82IMag ||osheg SYOOQHOINY 220Z/ET/E0  108YD ANpgery
floiked 8¢'0 2202/£2/€0 uo 9oineg jjolhed Aq pajess) 80l ||oiked SYOOPHOIND 2z0z/eT/en  oduD Aligen

801G ||0JARH SHOOGHOIND

2019 [oAUaD W 8 N
901MSG [[01ABd SHOOQIOIND

ZZ0Z/8L/e0  OP3YD Aliqer]
TTOZ/LL/E0  Moa3YD-Iwd g
2202/70/0  08uD Alngen

itoihed 99°68¢'9c) TZ0Z/91/€0 uo adinieg jjoihed Aq pajeeld
qnis JuswAed ||iq 1o} uonOBSURI) JUNOWE 0J8Z pajeisuab syoogyoIND

lloihed 65°695°621 22Z02/£0/£0 U0 80lnag [[0iAed Aq pajesi)

¢C 1eN
JuasuoyH IpaLy owsapy awepN wnp ayeq edA]
220Z Yyaiew
Jo)sibe Yoo 'g ysed
38l 934D .2I90/r0

JOLIISI U0I309)04d a4 >u==OO UMON Nd 951



G jo z ebey

20z yarew
19)s169° Yoay9o
JoUISIQ UoNO8)0Ig wil4 Auno YyuoN

lloJAed umopxea.q paysepe s -Iisodaq 108.1Q Kese) ‘syoupusH €66.04Q ZZ0Z/F0/S0 foayohed
llosheq umopiealq payoele asg -Jisodaq jo811Q uyor ‘1ebulisseH 266200 ZZ0Z/H0/£0 $oaydhed
__o‘_>mn_ umopiealq payoejje aag .u_moawn_ proi-dll g uosuieH .._mmc__wwmI 166.AAd Z220¢/vy0/€0 v_omco>mn_
lloiAed umopyes.q payoeye sag -sodag j0aag ueyseuor ‘AsmieH 066,00 ZzZ0ZH0/E0 %o8yohed
lioshed umopyessq psyoene sag -isodaq j0aid 4 sope) ‘zojezuon 686,00 2Z02Z/0/E0 ¥o8yohed
floifed umopyealq payoene 8 -lisode( 10saQ Maqoy ‘Aylomxod 886,00 ZZ0Z/70/€0 %o8yohed
llolhed umopxea.q payoeje 8 -)isoda( 103.a uoley ‘sjelueq /£86.AQ 2Z0Z/70/€0 #o8ydhed
lloiked umopyealq payoejpe 2ag -jisode( j0a.1Q SSor ‘Zop0D 986200 ZZ0Z/0/E0 Ho8yohed
lloiABd umopyeaiq payoene 89 -)isods( 10a.1Q euljole) ‘orelg  686.A4 ZZ0Z/Y0/E0 %08ydhed
lloiked umopyealq payoeje 98g -yisodeq 000 pIAEQ ‘Yolaouned  $86.QQ ZZ0Z/70/€0 $o8yofed
lloshed umopyes.Iq paydeye 8ag -jisodaq ala Auet ur 'mopeg  €86.QQ Z20Z/70/€0 %oaydhed
lloshed umopyealq payoepe 89§ -jisoda( 10au1q d uyor ‘uimpleg  z86.0Qd Z202Z/¥0/€0 Yosyohed
aulnNoy z9'Z6Z'L 8€50 suoINQUIUOY - "SAG JuBWBINEY - SHIJIBD  AVdI ZZ0Z/GL/IE0  ORUD-iud jig
G6'9 89} Buiiiig suluO eduBWOD BOUBWOD  AVd3 TZOZ/SL/E0  PdYD-lwd 119

aunnoy LE'ZL9'Y 8€S0 SuoHNGIIUOY - "SAS JusWEINSY - SHIAIBD  AVdI ZZOZ/SLED  BYD-iwd g
sunnoyd $1'9.9°1€  1wald su) yjesH sied|e) ZZ0Z UdIe piodal o) UiiesH s;gakoldw3 olland vO - SH3dIED  Avd3a ZZ0Z/SL/E0  dPayD-wd g
augnoy 09z L9 8€50 SUONNQIIUOY - "SAS JuBWAINSY - SHIAAIBD  AVd3 ZZ0Z/GL/IE0  99yd-iwd lig
augnoy 9/°/z8'L  1Waid su| YieeH s1edied Zz0z yosew piodsl o) uiesH s,eakoldw olignd ¥O - SHAIED  AVd3A Z20Z/SL/E0  dPRuD-wd g
aunnoy 0§'Zre'e  BNquuod psiosfe svAoldw3 Yoy § LGk siedeD IG7 - SH3AdIED  Avdd 2z0Z/SLE0  doeud-iud Iig
augnoy £0°€4L0T 2.0€0€ ueld LG uopnquiuog aARda|3 YIND| (£6v) L20€0¢ - Weby isru) abejuep  Aed3 zz0z/gz/c0  HO8UD-Iwd g
68°2¥¢ G-8660€8P6ES € UoR)S ouos|3 g seg oued  Aed3 zz0z/sz/E0  oRUD-iwd Iig

89°2G1 goueInsu| ay vadyv  Aedd zzoz/lz/co  oeud-iwd g

99°66¢ #SNFH # Jooe oeyy ovidy  Aed3 zzoz/oL/g0  09uD-lwd g

86611 £28€1207 101 LE0ZS 19LIBM| € UOHEIS sssuisng wnpeds  Aed3 zz0z/SZ/E0  I99UD-jwd g

aupnoy 05ZPE'c  HNQuuoD pejos|e sakodws Yoy B 26k skedied L5V -S¥3adien  Aed3 zz0z/zz/co  Wosyd-iuwd g
aunnoy 95°019'z S|UDIUSA PUBLILIOD 10} JuBIABY jueg Aunod ziup elueg  Aed3 zz0z/LL/ED  AO8UD-Jwd lIig
68956 8-GZ.99200FS | Uonelg oupdsl g seg ouped  Aed3 zz0z/e0/c0  Mo8yd- hud ig

62'622 9-L7299Z0GLG | uonels oup3 g sen duoed  Aedl zz0z/OL/E0  ModuD- hud Iig

96'881 | uonels | somag usu uoissiy  Aed3 zz0z/pz/E0  M09UD- d Iid

16°1GL §2966101101L£0Z8 J2uIdu] | UoHElS sseulsng wniosds  Aed3 Zz0z/vZ/c0 08y~ lwid g

86°LT) 9858610v101 L£0Z8 JoWalu| Z uonelg sseuisng wnioads  Aed3 Zz0z/pz/c0  09YD- wid g

86°6L1 £Z8E1LZ0V 101 L £0Z8 Jowalu € uonelg ssouisng wnioadg  Aed3 Zz0z/bg/e0  %08UD- juid g

LG0L Sv€202G2219 T uonelg oups3 g seg oyed  Aed3 Zzoz/LL/EO  PRUD-lwd (Ig

juasuo) Hpa1) oW aweN wnN ajeq adA

3



G jo ¢ abed

ll0Jhed
llolhed
Jlo1Aed
fjoihey
|loihey
llolAedq
lloshkedq
lIoiheyq
lIoihedq
lloikedq
Jlo1Aeg
llosfed
lloJAed
Jlolhed
Jjoikeyq
Jjoiked
l1o4hed
Jlolhed
[joifeyq
ljoifegq
|lolAed
Jlcifed
|loJAed
JjoiAed
JjodAed
|loihed
|joifedq
|l0Aed
|loihedq
|10JAed
|loihedq
|josAed
|101ked

umopyealq payoeje aag -jsodeq Joa.Qg
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodeq 109.1Q
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -jisode( 109410
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -Iisoded j08.d
umopyesa.q payoepe 9ag -lisodaq J0alQ
umopyealq payoene a9g -ysodaq 0aaq
umopyealq payoene eog -jIsodsa( 1vaag
umopyealq psyoene aag -jisodaq 108uQq
umopyealq psyoepe aag -Isoda( J0auq
umopyealiq payoepe asg -jIsodsq 19a.Q
umop)ealiq payoeje aag -jisoda( 10a.1q
umopyealq payoepe aag -isodaq] 10241Q
umopyealq psyoele aag -lisodaq 10841Q
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -isode( 0aaQ
umopyealq payoene aag -Isodaq 10211
umopyeaiq payoene aag -jisoda( 108aQ
umopyeaiq peyoele eag -isoda( 108i1g
umopyealq payoeje 8ag -lisodaq 108J1g
umapyealq payoene 995 -Jisoda( JoeuQ
umopyeslq payoeje aag -lisodaq 193liQ
umop)ealq payoeye 8ag -JIsodag J08iig
umopyealq payoepe 995 -Jisodeq 1081Q
umopyealq payoene 9ag -isodad 10a1d
umopyealq payoeje @ag -jIsodaq 10841g
umopyeslq payoepe aag -jisodaq 10311
umopealq payoepe 8ag -Jisoda( 10841g
umopyealq payoepe 99g -Jisodeaq j0auQ
umopyealq payoene 9ag -isodad 10a.ia
umopyealq payoepe eag -Jisodaq Joa.ig
umopyealq payoene aag -jisodaq 108111
umopealq payoepe aag -jisodeq Joalig
umopxea.lq payoepe 9ag -JIsodaq j0au1d

umopyealq payosene aag -jIsoda( J0a1qg

uosuieH ‘Jebujssey
neueo) ‘1abulsseH
ueyjeuop ‘konieH
4 sole) ‘zajezuog)
uowey ‘zewos)
Haqoy ‘Aypiomxo4
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uosey ‘sjgiueq
$S9 ‘ZaU0D

uoq ‘uideyn
BUIj0JBD) ‘OARIg
pireq ‘yolnouneq
Ause “ap ‘mopeq
d uyor ‘umpleg
uely ‘uewbumz
Ol ‘UoS|IpA
uepg ‘Uos|Ipn

alky ‘a0e||epA
[PBYDIN ISINYPUIA
Her “4eon]
Nouled ‘Ausyoe ]
preyory ‘yHuwig

I JOIOIA ‘Byo0Y
Javed ‘Jajoyuury
pleyory ‘eaxied
sewoy] ‘usznQ
J9BYOIN ‘900N

g ujwelusg ‘uoynoy
|90 ‘BZOpUs|y
SNSa ‘BZOPUSA}
[enuepy ‘[ebupepy
1 99A0y 'uospnH

3 uopuelg ‘sapaled ZepueusH

920804 ¢c0e/8L/E0
§208d4 ¢20z/8L/c0
$208QaQd 220Z/8L/€0
£€208d0 220c/8L/c0
£2080Qq zeoc/8L/e0
120800 ¢coc/BL/e0
0208Qa ¢coe/8L/E0
6108004 2202/8L/€0
810804 €202/8L/E0
£1080d ¢c0ec/8L/c0
9108QQA 2z0z/8L/€0
G1080ad 2¢0Z/8L/€0
10804 ¢20¢/8L/E0
€1080d 220z/8L/c0
21080da 220c/r0/e0
110800 2co2/v0/e0
0108004 220e/v0/e0
60080d 2z0e/¥0/e0
8008QQA 220e/¥0/€0
2008044 ¢c0e/v0/e0
90080d ¢20e/y0/e0
§008ad 2z0g/v0/c0
¥#0080QA 2202/¥0/€0
€00800A 2z0Z/v0/e0
200800 ¢¢oz/r0/e0
10080Q 2202/v0/£0
0008aa ¢z0oe/P0/e0
666,00 ¢c0c/v0/e0
866,00 ¢20¢/v0/€0
2662040 220Z/v0/€0
966,04 ¢c0e/v0/€0
$66.Q0Q 2202/v0/c0
¥66.Q0 220Z/¥0/€0

Noayohed
yoayohed
yoayoked
}oayohed
yoayofed
yooyshed
yoayoAed
¥oaydAed
¥oayoAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
¥oaydAed
NoayohAed
yoayoheq
Noayohed
yoayohed
¥oayoAed
Noayohed
3oayohed
Noaydiey
Noayohed
yooyohed
¥oayohed
BoayosAed
Boayohed
Boayohed
soayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
Noayohed
yoayohed
soayoled
Noayoked

JuaIsuoH

upes

owop

2202 Yd1ey

19)s16¢

1934D

awieN

Jou3SIQ Uond9j0Id ald AJunoJ ypoN

wny ajeq

adA|

=g yseo
22/90/v0
Wd 95:1



g Jo p afeg

jssuo) ye'gie’Le saulBus ¢ 10} siebewl jeuusy | SIHND N7 €2106 2202/0L/€0  o9Ud-lwd g
95°901 sal) 9|geo ‘sqing Wblysey ‘senbeb ainssaid 1sBulesn  ZZ1L0S ZZOZ/OL/ED  M08YD-Iwd g
62126 Z Iun Jledas yes| Jue|ood pue JIo Jojlel] @ oni] SEIS USPIOD  LZL0S 220Z/0L/IE0  W09YD-iwd (Iig
00°00L ¥oayo ueid yuiad S9)elo0sSsy UOROSJOId aJi4 [PWie]  0Z210S 2202/0L/S0  3yD-lud (i1
09°€91 90IMBG JRRAN AlYILop € uonRlS S0IMBG IS BILIOHED  6LL0S ZZ0Z/0L/S0  0dudD-wd Iig
9l (0[0)4° slempiel 80y 810G ZZ0Z/0L/E0  09YyD-uld jiig

l10:Aed umopeaiq payoee 99g -iisoda( 10310 uely ‘vewBumz  £5080Q 2Z0Z/8L/E0 $osyohed
llo:Aed umopyesliq payoepe 893 -isode( 108417 ofiw3 ‘UOSIIM  2508Ad ZZ0Z/8L/E0 Yosydied
(l0JAed umop>ea.q paydeNe 99§ -Hsods( 19a.1Q uelg ‘UOSIIM  1508Q0 ZZ0Z/8L/E0 Avydied
lloihed umapyeaiq paydeje 99g -jisods( 10810 alAy ‘aoellepn 050840 2Z0Z/8L/E0 ¥o8ydhed
llohey umopyea.q paydene 893 -jisodaq josiQ [9BYDIN ISInypuiA 640800 2202/81/€0 ¥oayohed
lioshed umopyealq paydepe aag -isodaq 10aiQ Yar Jeont 8y08aQ Z20Z/BL/E0 ¥oayohed
jjoifedq umopyealq payoeje a9g -yiIsodaq 10341 Jouled ‘Auayoe} /#0804 Z20Z/8L/E0 }oayohed
lioiked umopyealq psyoeye 995 -lisods( 109110 PIeYRY ‘YHWS  9¥08AQ 2T0T/8L/E0 ¥oayohed
lloiheg umapiesiq paydepe s9g -)isodaq 0a.11Q O suifenboer ‘uowls  §¥080QA 220Z/8L/E0 ¥o8yohed
lloshed umopyealq payoene 83g -isodaq J0a4lQ O AeluBlS ‘BAIS  $¥08QQA 2202/81/€0 yosyohed
lloifed umopyesuq payoeje 39S -lisoda( Joa11Qg isjed Jeppnog  ¢#08AQA 2Z0T/8L/EC ¥oayohed
lloiAed umopxealq payoejie 9ag -lisoda(] 102110 I JOIOIA ‘BYD0Y  ZH0BAQA 2202/8L/£0 xo8yohed
lloihed umopealq payoejie 993 -lisoda 10810 Iaxied “tejoyuury  L¥08AAQA 2202/8L/E0 xoeyofed
lilo)hed umopyealq payoepe 89g -iisodaq 0aliQq ‘H poser ‘Aedwod  0¥08QQA 2Z0Z/8L/E0 %09yofed
lloiheg umopyealq payoepe a9g -lisodaq J0aliQ pleyory Joded 6£08ad zz0e/8L/€0 %08yofed
llosfed umopesalq payoepe a9g -Jisodaq J0al1Qq Sewoy] ‘uezing 8£08aA ZZ0T/BL/C0 Xo9ydhed
llosheq umopsealq payoeje aag -lisodaq 108119 [SBYIMN ‘@0ON  2£08QQ 220Z/81/€0 yoayohed
Jjoihed umopyjealq payoejje sag -jisaode( 10811Q S ulweluag ‘uolno  9£08QA zZ0Z/8L/E0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoele s9g -Jisods( 10810 [90f ‘ezOpuUsy  S£08AQA ZZOT/BL/EO soeyohed
lloihed umopyealq paydele aag -lisodaq 102110 Snsar ‘ezopusl  ¥E08AQA Z20E/8L/E0 %o8ydhed
lloihed umopieaiq payoeye 89 -)isodaq JoauQ 7 Aagar ‘unoo  ££08AQ ¢202/81/€0 Foayohed
lloiked UMOPXEaIq paydeliE s8¢ -lisoda 102110 [enuep ‘{ebupely  z£o8aA zz0g/81L/c0 yoayohed
Ho.hed umopyealq payoene a9g -Jisoda( Joaug Heqoy ‘lley  1£08aqd ZzZ0z/8L/c0 soayohed
iloJAed umopyealq paydepe 8ag -}sodaq 108.1Q 1 90Aoy ‘uospny  0£080A Z202/81/€0 %084oAed
lloihed uMopyea.q payoeNe 993 -isoda( 10a.11Q 3 uopuelg ‘sapaled zepuewdr §z08adAa ZZ0zZ/8L/E0 J}osyoAed
lloJhed umopyealq payoepe aag -lisodaq 198110 Asse) 'syolpusH  8z02AQ ZzZ0Z/8L/S0 yosyoheq
floihed umopyealq payoepe aag -lisoda( 10a.1Q uyor JebullsseH  £z08aQ 2202/8L/£0 yosyohed
jussuon Jpa1) OwanN aweN wnpy aleq adA]
2202 ya1e
19)s16e- yoayH ~"eg used

JOL3SIQ UOHI9J0Iy al14 AJunod YuoN

.2/90/70
Wd 9571



g jo g ebieg

£€° LV oGy
mm.wmm” sulyoeW YdO Joj sdeyjs Juawadeldsy [EOIPRN JMANS  LEL0G 220Z/SL/IE0  H09yD-lwd Iig
00°0S diysiaquajy |enuuy laqueyd Aunod AsIBlUO YHON  9€10S ZZ0Z/SL/E0  Ao8YD-lwd iig
0§°1L0S Aunqesig uia Buoq ‘4dY'O  SELOS 2208/GL/E0 MO8UD- jwid g
00°001 %o8yo ued Jwsad SS3JE|00SSY UORD3)0Id ail4 [puwle]  yEL0S Z202/0L/€0  H03uD-iwd g
S0'8 oovi alempleH 80y €E€L0G 220c¢/0L/e0  ¥08yD-jud li'g
90°€lL9 10000-€161¥090.Z # 1UN0ODY SSS|aIIM UOZUSA  ZEL0S 2202/0L/0  YOs8yD-iud lilg
o'9e6 09149 "oul ‘wnsjonad oyed AsjleA  LELOS ZZ0Z/0L/IE0  HO8YD- hwd Iig
aunnoy 15 LLP'9 220z Aenigad QyvD D J9)ua) soimieg diooueq - yued SN 0EL0S ZZ0Z/0L/E0  A08UD- Jwd g
0lL’ess Jandwod uiwpe Jedal JoeRuo) aouss AYuop Xd udsl  6¢10S 220c/0L/ed  Mosyd-jwd g
16'88¢€ sJ00p Aeq Joj sBuiids Juswaoeidsy uopdal3 s W 8¢L0S Z202/0L/eQ  Mosyd-iwd g
99°'¢Gl snjesedde 1o} salddns jiejaQ pajeiodioou] J|-198)10id  LZLOG ZTOZ/OL/EO  A08YD-Iwd liig
G.'65¢ soueInsU| YeaH Joj sang Ausuen)d JvHOd ovdOd  9¢l0S 2Z0¢/0L/e0  o9yD-iwd lilg
9€'66 1000HON/SESZ-€L0 esa|y Auungjoleled  GZL0S 2202/0L/C0  A08YD-lwd g
aunnoy 00°'€8L'62 vO 22/1.202 A4 suoesiunwwod AousBiaw3l Auno) Assluopy  $Z10G 220Z/0L/E0  HO8UD- hwd g
juasuoy }Ipein owel aweN wnN ajeq edA)
220z yose
d9)s1be” yoayo " “edyse)

,&/90/10

1o1)SIQ UONRI3J0Iy 9Ji4 AJUNOY YlIoN Wd 951






L jo | ebed

lioiked a0InIeg [[0iARd QIOA uelg ‘UOS|IAA 720Z/50/+0 ¥o8yohed
tioJhed 901uSg [loihed :QIOA 1Ay ‘a0e|[BM Z202/50/+0 yosyohed
lloihed 90Iag ||0)Aed (GIOA [SBYDIN ‘ISINYPUIA 220Z/S0/v0 §osyafed
lloiked 80imeg [joifed :dIOA Hor taony 2202/50/%0 ¥o8yohed
ltoihed 801093 ||04ABd (QIOA youed ‘Ausyoe] 2202/S0/v0 %o8ydhed
lloiAed 90IMBS (I0:ABd AIOA pleyoly ‘ynws 2202/50/70 #08yohed
lloshed 20193 [I0IABd :0IOA I 101017 ‘eyooy 2202/50/%0 %o8yohed
lloihed aolAIag jjolAed (AIOA Jodjied ‘Jejoyuury 2202/S0/70 yoayohed
Jloshed ao|AIag (l0JAed :AIOA SBwoy] 'uszinp 2202/50/70 Yoayohed
li0)hed 901M8g [[0JAed *QIOA [9EYDIN ‘B00N 2202/50/70 yoayohed
lloifed 9oIAI8g (l01ABd :QIOA S ulweluag ‘UoyNOp 2202/50/10 yosyohed
lloshed aolnlag |joshed :QIOA [onuepy ‘|ebupely 2z0Z/S0/v0 Yoauohed
lloshed 80IMag ||oifed :QIOA Hagoy ‘|ley 220Z/S0/%0 ¥o8yofed
lloifed 90|98 (|0IABd TIOA 1 a0Aoy ‘uospny Z20Z/50/0 $8YdAed
Jloiheyq 201A18G ||01Aed :IOA 3 uopuelg ‘sepaled ZzepueuiaH 2202/50/70 soayohed
lloiAed a0lAlag [|oiAed (QIOA Aosen ‘'syoupusH 2202/50/%0 yoayofed
lloiAed s0neg ||osked :QIOA uyor ‘1abulisseH 2202/50/70 $osuofed
lloiAed 90jusg jjouhed QIOA uosuueH ‘JabulsseHq 2202/S0/F0 Noaydhed
lloJAed 291Mag JjoJAed (QIOA Nauwes usbulssey Z20Z/50/%0 yoayohed
lloihed f01iag (|oshed :QIOA ueyjeuor ‘AasleH 2202/S0/%0 yooyohed
lloihed 20109 ||0sked :QIOA d4 sope) ‘zejezuog 2202/50/70 ¥osyohed
iloJAed 9019 |10iAed 1QIOA Haqoy ‘Aynomxo- Z202/50/v0 ¥oayohed
lloiheq aainag ||oiked QIOA uosey ‘splueq 220z/S0/v0 Yoayohed
lloJheq somiag ||10ihed :QIOA $S8 'ZoM0D 220z/50/70 yo8yohed
lloJAed soisg |joiAed :QION euljole) ‘oARIg 2202/50/%0 xoeyoked
lloJAed 90185 ||0IARd (AIOA piaeq ‘yolnoupeq 2202/50/70 ¥8yohed
lloAed 901AI8S [|oJARd (AIOA Aue “ap ‘mopeq 2202/50/¢0 ¥ayohed
jloihed 908G ||0iAed (QIOA ey ‘uewbumz 220z/S0/v0 Ro3yohed
ll0:hed Q9IMIeg |[0iked AIOA pleyoly ‘Jaxied 2202/S0/%0 soayaked
lloshed 901BS ||0IARd (IOA [sor ‘ezopuspy 2202/50/v0 ¥8yofed
lloshed a0inIeg |jouked :QIOA SNSap ‘Bzopusiy 2202/50/70 oayohed
llosheq 901BS [|0IARd :AIOA d uyor ‘umpleg 220Z/S0/%0 ¥o8yohed
zz 1dy
juasuo) Hpain OWwaIN aweN wnp ajeq adAL
2Z0Z |udy
. ciep se
._waw_mm 19940 ..Mm_:moo

19M3SIQ UOPD3J04q <li4 AUnoY YLIoN

Wd Z¢e:Z



Ljo Z ebeg

26'ezl C8YYeLo1S-€L116S91LS |oloAU|
sunnoy €5°€L0'C £20€0¢ ue|d /G UOINQLILOD BAROS|T YWD
augnoy 0S°Zre'e nqRUeD pajosle aakojdwz Yo B LS siedied
aunnoy /6°G0L'8E
|upnoy 9.°2z8°t

€ oolBS uBUITUoISSIN  Aed3] ZZ0Z/6L/P0  d0RYD- d Hig

(26%) 220£0g - ueby 1snu) obejuep  Aed3 Zz0Z/WLAO  O1PBYD-Iud Iig

2G% - SH3dleD  Aed3 zzoewL/0  08UD-Iwd g

UiesH s,eahojdw3 olldnd vO - SH3dIRD  Aed3 ZZ0Z/vLF0  %08UD- twd (Iig
uleaH s@efoldwa oand v - SY3dIED  Aed3 zzogwp0  o8uD- wd g

swinjwald su| yeay siedien piosal o

suinjwald suj yjleaH siodjen piooss o)

Ov'80y 9-0L22S18€69 ¢ uonerg dU8Ig % seg dyided Aed3 zz0z/LLP0 984D~ 1Wd g
L9 §96590019¢=0l 924 Yyoleg ravo0 220c/6e/v0 /YD
L9°G 6.£509865€=0l 994 yoleg ravoo 2e0e/ee/v0 d02UD
19'6 §164¢€209€=ql 824 yoieg ravo0d 220¢e/se/v0 PsUD
29'S GE¥c00€09¢=0i 824 udleg ravdd 220e/9z/v0 384D
498 G6¥1.20€09€=0} 834 ydjeg rav0o0d 2¢0e/Le/v0 184D
FAN] G16€22065€=0l 894 ydjeg ravo0 ¢z0z/eL/vo 84D
80°LL G29611€65€=ql 924 ydeg ravod €¢0c/6L/v0 934D
ve'LL G6€.£1565€=0| 924 ydjeg ravoo 2e0g/0c/v0 39840
L9 G9E0r6965€=al 924 yoleg rdvoo Z20¢/1e/v0 984D
19§ §99.2€665¢=0l 934 yojeg rdvo0 ¢eoe/ee/vo 984D
196G 618€6€585¢=Al @24 yodleg ravoo ¢eoe/vLivo Ho84D
SL81L §6€988585€=01I 924 yojeg ravoo ¢eoe/SLiv0 934D
vy §21191885€=0l 824 yojeg ravod ¢eoc/9L/v0 3994D
v'ee §0.929185¢=0l 224 yojeg ravood 2eoe/ElLivo 3994D
62°¢ 666151 185¢=0l @24 yojeg ravod 2eoe/clivo 994D
vELL G10098295¢=0l 824 yoieg ravad 2202/s0/v0 A93YD
S.91 §66€£80995¢=a| 224 yojeg ravdod ¢eoe/v0/r0 393940
FAR#4 6196866495¢=ql 924 yoreg ravod 2e0e/10iv0 Ho9/4D
0591 §€£0825£95€=al 984 udjeg ravod 2z0z/20/v0 9840

Q0BG ||0ihed SYOOQHOIND
Alpuo 181V
90IAIBS ||0JABH SYOOGHOIND

zzoz/seird  do/uD Agen
Z20z/0ziv0  0_UD-1wd g
2202/02/b0  oeuDd Agen
2202Z/90/70  >oeuDd Aungen
ZT0Z/90/v0  08yd Aljger
2202/90/70  Mo2uD Aiger
220T/S0/P0  P8uUD Auliger

SO'¥88 2202/22/70 uo 8o1nag Jjoihed Aq pejesl)

qnis JuswwAed ||Iq Jo} UOIIOBSURI] JUNOLWE 0192 pajelauab syocogRIND
lloiAed 66°96€ ZhL ZZ0Z/61/¥0 uo 301n19g jjoihed Aq pajeas)
llo:hed £9'12€'96 ZZ0Z/S0/0 uo 80lA18g (l01hed Ag palessd
lloshed 220Z/S0/¥0 uo 8dlneg ||01hed Ag pajeaid
lloJhed 19'¢/L'e ZZ0Z/S0/¥0 uo 3oIMISg |lohed Aq psjesi)
llosked z1°'29z2'8z (s)yoayoAed papioa 10§ pajsnipy

92IM18G ||0JARH SY00Q3OIND
20I1M9G ||01ABd SHOOGY2IND
a0IAIaG |j01ARd SHOOGHOINT)

20IMIG (l0JABd SHOOGNOIND

(loshed aoInag (|osAed :QIOA Oljiws ‘Uos|ip 2202/50/70 ¥oayohed
uesu0) npaun owapy aweN wnn ajeq adA)
2eog |udy
19)s169* - Yooy “*~eg yse

.2IELISO
JOLISIQ UOHI9J0IG did AJUNOY YlON Wd 282



L 3o ¢ afieq

lloihed usodaq y81a uyor ‘JebullsseH  2101LAA 2z0Z/90/v0 yosyofed
lioshed usoda jpaiq uosieH ‘JsbulisseH 110LAA 2Z0Z/90/470 $o8ydhed
lloiAed usodaq joauq Waueo UebulisseH 010LAA 2Z0Z/90/40 #o8yofed
lloihed usodaq JoauQ ueyeuor ‘AsaleH 600140 2202/90/70 yosyohed
lloJAed usodag Joauq 4 sope) ‘zalezuo9 800LAd 2Z0Z/90/70 #oeyshed
lloshed usodaq Jo84Q Waqoy ‘Aynomxod  £00LAA 220Z/90/70 yoeyohed
ljoshed usodaq peug uosey ‘sipilied  900LAQA 220Z/90/70 sosyohed
toihed usode( J08u1Q SS9 ‘zal0D  G00LAA 2Z0Z/90/t0 x09yohed
[[CH usodaq y8aIQ euljole) ‘0ABIG  $00LQAA 2Z0Z/90/70 ¥08yohed
lloiked usoda( J08.Q plAeq ‘yoinouneg €00LAQ Z20Z/90/40 ¥o8ydhied
lioiAed Jisodaq 0811Q AueT “up ‘mojeg  z0ooLAA 2z0Z/90/¥0 %ayohed
lioihed usoda y0841Q d uyor ‘umpleg  100LAA 2202/90/%0 ¥o8yohed
89°.G1 8ouBNSU| BYIT vady  Aed3 gzoz/0em0  A09uD-Iwd g
00'S1 5894 BJIM jueg uonepunodisid  Aed3 gg0zZ/0e/m0  HO8UD-wd fig
100 1s9] yiIsodsQg soedsalenbg Aed3 2z0z/0e/v0  MoRUD-wd |IIg
61°€22 989Z-€£8/-22.-1€8 # JUNOSDY duoydsia | Aluo 11y Aed3 zZz0z/0E/H0  MORYD-Iwd g
95°019'2 S8|YolyaA PUBILIOD IO} Jud AR jueg funod zrup ejues  Aed3 Zz0z/0S/r0  09UD-Iwd g
[eroiddy Jold 00°000'006  Aed wns dwnj swy suQ -ueoT yoked pund apig sueg Aunoj zup elues  Aed3 Zz0z/0g/r0  PRUD-lwid g
0021 Xe| [and j9saiq Jouen 1| 2zZ0Z ZLESTY-LS ‘ulwpy 994 pue xe] jo 1dag elwopied  Aed3 zz0z/zz/r0  o8UD-wid Ind
0€'+eS @sQy Aejunjon pue souBINSU| 8y Jojusoueinsuj uosipy T AueH  Aed3 Zz0z/zzr0  198uD- ud |Ilg
29'1€9 8-62/99200%S | uonelg ouoalg @ seg oljioed  Aed3 Zzoz/Lzr0  A08YD-wid Ilg
45°281 9-1¥.99Z051S | uonels oups(3 g seo oyded  Aed3 zz0z/Az/H0  HOBYOD- hwd lig
c8'SLE Sejswe jewuayl mc_uc:orc flo]) EwEa_:Um 22JN0SaY JeWZeH >mnm_ 2c02/0e/t0 3o8yd- 1ud ||I'g
99°G6¢ YSNYH # 1008 oBlY Ovildy  Aed3 Zz0z/Si/0  %08yD-wd g
£5'6 G-v£20262219 Z uonelg Jue|d @ se) oyed  Aed3 Zz0zZ/0Z/F0  A98YD-wd g
80°G66 989Z-€£82-2¢.-1E8 # Junoooy suoydeje) Autuow 181y Aed3 zz0z/0Z/P0  %92uD-wd |iig
05°061 220z ZO Uses) ¢ uoielS g005£-95486-¢ uopesodiop euuep puuey  Aed3 zz0z/0Z/vQ  A089UD-Iwd |Iig
05°061 20 Yses) Z uonels z00S6-£+986-¢ uojeiodio) eune puue)  Aed3 zzoz/6LA0  AOBYO- Iwd g
G0'262 ZZ0T Judy | uolelS G005.-51068-¢ uopelodio) eupely jpuue)  Aed3 zz0z/BLH0  A98YD- Iwd fig
aunnoy 05°Zre'e ANqUuoS pejosle seAoidwia Yoy 9 L6y siedie) LSy -SH3AdIeD  Aed3 zzZoz/eLa0  oeuD- lwd ilig
oL'9F | uonels L aomuag uaurjuoissiy  Aed3 zz0z/6L/p0  H0BYD-Jwid I
aunnoyY 69°L0'2 210€0€ ue|d LG UORNQLIUOD BAROS[T YINDI (LSY) £120€0¢€ - uaby isniy sBejuep  Aed3 zzoz/6L/P0 224D~ Iwd g
05’1z Z uojerg Z @omeg uauruoissiy - Aed3 Zzog/él/v0  M08UD- Jud g
JUIsU0YH Hnpealn oW aweN wnnN ajeq odA]
Zzoz |udy
19)s169* }o9Yy9 SISed UseD

welELS0

101s1Q Uond8Joly, 4ii4 Huno) yuoN Wd 282



L jo  abed

llohed usodaq jo211Q Neweg ebulssed s¥0LAQ Z20Z/02/70 so8yohed
loihed usodaq 02110 ueyieuop ‘“AerleH  $¥0LAA Z2Z0Z/0Z/H0 yosyohed
toiked usodaq yeug d sopeg ‘zelezuog  £v01LAQ Z20Z/0Z/40 ¥osydhed
lloiAed usodaq j0euQ uoley ‘ZoWwon Zy0Laa zz0z/0z/k0 ¥osyofed
lloihed ysodeq poug uagoy ‘Aydomxod  L0LAd 220Z/0Z/v0 %osyohed
lloiked ysodeq 8.0 uoley ‘spiued  0r0LAQ 220Z/0Z/70 soeyhed
loiAed ysodeq 8.0 s$saf 'ZaMog  6£01AA Z20T/0Z/F0 Yosyohed
iloiked ysoda( 102110 uoQ ‘uideyd 8£01AA ZZ0Z/0Z/70 ¥oayohed
lloiAke usode( J0811Q BUIlOIRD ‘OARIE  /£01AA Z20Z/0Z/70 ¥oayoked
lloiked usodsq 1021 pineq ‘yoimouneg 9e0Laa 220Z/0Z/Y0 ¥oayoked
lloihed ysoda( 10841 Auey tap ‘mopeg  6£01AA 220Z/02/70 yoayafed
lloihed usoda( paug d uyor ‘umpleg  $£01Laa Z20Z/0Z/v0 soaydhed
lioshed usoda(g peug Uejy ‘uewBuImMZ  €£01LAA Z20Z/90/40 yeydhed
lioJked usodeq 109110 ojiw3 ‘uosppy  Z€01aa Zz20z/90/70 soayfed
l10:4ed usodaq 108117 ueug ‘Uosiip  LEDLAA 220Z/90/0 %09yohed
ll0:Aed ysodaq 102417 alky ‘aoellEAM  0£01LAQ 220Z/90/0 ¥08yohed
lloJAed usodeq 1080 {PEYDIN ISINUPUIA  620LAQA 2Z0Z/90/+0 %09yohed
[10JAed usodag 1081Q Hor Uedony  8z0Laa zzZ0zZ/90/¥0 ¥oayohed
lloifed usodaq 108410 ¥ujed ‘AusyoeLl £z0LAQd 2202/90/v0 %o8yohed
lioihed usodaq yeug pleyory ‘UNWS  9z0Lad Zz02/90/¢0 $oayohed
lioihed usodaq y08a1Q W Joj0IA ‘Byooy  §Z01LAA ZZ0Z/90/¢0 ¥oayohed
llothed usodaq j0811Q Jjied Usjoyuury  $g01Laa zzZ0z/90/+70 ¥oayohed
lloshed ysodaq joa11Q pleyory Jeied £z0LAA ZZ0Z/90/+0 ¥oayohed
lloshed Jsodag J0auQ sewoyL ‘uszNg Zz0LAA ZZ0Z/90/#0 #08yohed
lloshed usodaq J0a1Q [SeYOIN ‘800N £20L.AA 2202/90/40 #o8ydhed
Jtoiked ysodaq joanq S ulwefuag ‘UoHNOW  0Z01LAA ZZ0Z/90/70 ¥oayohed
llo1hed ysodaq joeaq jeof ‘ezopusiy  6L0LAA ZZ0Z/90/70 ¥o8ydhed
lloiked ysodaq vauqa snsaf 'ezopusiy  8101AQA Z20Z/90/0 ¥oydked
lloifed usodaq J0a1q [enuep ‘[ebupey  £10LaQ Z20z/90/t0 ¥oayshed
llosAeq usodaq j0eaq H2goY ‘lIleM  9101ad 2Z0Z/90/70 ¥oayshed
lloshed usodaQ 109210 1 @oAoy ‘uospnH  §10LQQA 220Z/90/40 yosyohed
lloiked usodeq yaua 3 uopuelg ‘sapaled zapuewsH +101LAA 2Z0Z/90/70 #o8yofed
lloihed usoda( paug Aeseq 'syoupusH £101L0A Z2Z0Z/90/40 ¥oayohed
JUasSU0Y Hpain owsap aweN wnn ajeq adA|
zzoz |udy
J9)s1be  yoayn

JoL3S1Q UoHv9Y0Id all4 KUnod YuoN

ayse)
CTIELISO
Wd z¢:2



1 jo g ebey

aunnoy 00 s’z san1asal 7 40} Bunsal JuswAojdws-aig aledyjesH speuuld  8€10S ZZ0Z/P0/P0  08YD-Jwd g
lloihed usodag JoauiQ Aese] 'sxoupua  £20LAA ZZ0Z/STHO ¥osyoked
lo1ked usodaq oaua uely ‘vewBuimz 9/0LQQ 2Z0Z/0Z/0 ¥08yoked
llo1ked usodaq 10e1q ollw3 'uosIM  §20,aA 2ZOZ/0Z/F0 ¥o8ydhed
lloiAed usodaq joauQ ueug ‘uosiipy  +201QQ 220Z/02/Y0 ¥o8yohed
lloJhey usodeq JauQ alAy ‘eoellep  ££01AQA Z202/02/10 $osyfed
floshed usoda( Jo8uQ [SRUDIN ISINYPUIA  220LAA ZZ0Z/0Z/F0 yoayohed
ll0Jheq usodaq 108117 HOr “1¥onL  1/014a 220Z/0Z/70 soayohed
lloiked usodeq yaag ¥olled ‘Auayoel  0.01QaA 2202/0Z/70 $o8yokeq
lloiAed usode( JoauQ pleyory ‘Uiws 690140 2202/0zZ/70 ¥osyohed
lloshed nsodeq 1810 0 euljanboer ‘uowns  8901AA Z202/0Z/70 ¥oayokeq
llo1heg usodaq) y02.iQ l8jed 19ppnos  2901LAA 220Z/0Z/¥0 ¥oayaied
lloshed usodaq p8ug W 10J0IA 'eyooy  9901ad 2202/02/v0 #o8ydked
jiosked usodsQ wauQ lavied ‘Jajoyuury  690LAQA 2202/0Z/+0 y09ydhed
liosAed usoda(g Joau1g pleyory Uaxied $901LAQA 2202/0Z/+0 ¥o9yohed
tiosked usoda( 108 usphen Jodied €901L0A Z20Z/0Z/+0 yoayohed
lioshed usodeq 02 sewoy] ‘uazinQ z90Laa zz0z/0Z/v0 %08yofed
[N usodaq yoaug [9BUOHA ‘900N 1901 0A 220Z/02/70 %0ayofed
l1o1Aed ysoda( 0811 S ulweluag ‘uo)nopy  0901LAQd 220Z/0T/¥0 Rosyohed
lloihed ysodaq j0811Q [oof ‘ezOpusiy  650LAA ZZ0Z/0Z/v0 ¥oayoked
lioihed usodaq j08u1Q SNss[" ‘'eZOpPUsy  8G0LAQ ZZ0Z/0Z/¥0 yoayohed
llo:hed usode( 108.1Q 7 Aagar ‘unooW  L60LAAd 2202/0Z/10 ¥oayohed
lloiked usodaq y8u1Q [enuep ‘|eBupey  960LAA 220Z/02/¥0 %o8ydhed
lloihed ysodaq Jo8uQ uepuaug ‘ualeoep  §50L.AA Z202/02/0 ¥o8yohed
lloiAed nsodeq 0au1Q qooer ‘wewiy  y501LAd 220z/0Z/0 ¥o8yohed
lloihed usodaq j0511Q usqoy ‘lley £50LAa Zz0Z/0g/h0 %oayohed
lioihed usodaq y0euq ouus|INg ‘zeuswir  Z50LAd ZZ0zZ/0Z/r0 $osyoked
lioshed ysodaq y08uQ 1 @0koy ‘uospny  1.50LAQA 2202/0Z/F0 yoeyohed
jioiked usodaq yoang weyelqy 'oMeH  050LaQ Zz02/0Z/¥0 %o8yohed
lioiked usodaq j00.Q 3 uopuelg ‘sapaled zepuewsH 6v0LAA zZ0Z/0Z/0 ¥oayohed
lloshed usodaQ 199.1Q Aese) 'syoupuaH 80LAA Z20Z/0Z/H0 yoayohed
lioiAed usodeq Joeug uyor “1ebulisseH Ly01AQ 2202/02/40 #8ydied
lloiAed ysoda(j Joaiiq uosuleH ‘JeBulisseH 9v01LAaA z20Z/0Z/0 ¥oayohed
Juasuo) Npai1n [IITETT] aweN wnn ajeq adA)
Zzoz |udy
19)s169°" }oayo <<eg UseD

JOH3SIQ UORDJ0IG «li4 AUNoY YIoN

,CIELIS0
Nd 2T



1o g abeg

JoL3SIQ UORD}0Iq wli4 AJUNo? YuoN

e'<eg ysen

£8°065 Z0£6Z01L6E6 # 199V duoydsia L €I1eNIED 110G 220Z/LEr0  02yD-iwd |ig
05°652 sispullko usbAxo "ou| ‘ssomieg disableuy 02106 220Z/L2/0  109YD- ud I
16°122 6280 Auedwog Alddng uesuswy  69L0G ZZ0Z/LZ/F0  0RUD- Hwd IIig
£20€0¢€ ueld /g uopnquIuod aARB|3 YINDI TIOA (L8¥) LL0€0€ - usby Isni| obejuep  89L0G 2Z0Z/6L/P0 984D 1ud (Ig
[BJUSQ/UOISIA 2202 IdY :QIOA va83 Ovad 910G Z20Z/6L/0  ¥o8yd-iud i
aunnoy 16°069'S [BJUSQ/UOISIA 2202 {udy vE30vad 99105 Z20Z/vL/vQ  A08yD-juid (Iig
LEVOY L2 92Q-12 AInp Jus wesinquiey suoyd (190 se(eg OAeig BUOIED  GOLOS ZZOZ/WL/PO  IPBUD-Jwid g
92'968 12 ¥dag-1Z0Z uer uswesinquiss suoyd |90 Joneg oy $9L0S ZZ02/rL/b0  H08UD- Jwid liig
00°05€ aoBWIN | }S 0} Sleday BuneaH g [eloly 199YS ejnsulusd AsuBluoly  €91L0S ZZ0Z/PL/PO  HOBUD- Jwd Hig
FARE:] aquada -0z0g AN Juswasinquied suoyd |80 BZOPUS "S [0 910G ZZ02/rL/P0  H08UD-jwd IIIg
£9'269 0202 22 -0202 A Juswesinquiias suoyd (190 BZOPUSI SSOf  LOLOS ZZOZ/L/P0  3oeuD-jwd |ig
96°96 siaysod aoueidwog 102JIpYH  0910S 2Z0Z/L0/P0  09UD-jwd Iiig
9€°208 002790 Auedwo) 10 ApINIS  6G10G 220Z/L0/F0  %08YD- Iwd g
€8'89 sayojed WIoHUN U0 MG penbg oid As|leA seulles 850G ZZ0Z/L0/F0 o4O~ jwd fig
96°96 sJs}sod aoueldwog 0sAIPYH  £SL0S T202/L0/F0 199D~ jwd 1
aunnoy Z8'vee’l 09149 "ou| ‘winsjonad oyed ABlleA  9GL0G ZZ0Z/L00 924D~ Iud jlig
olL'gze J9)ndwod ujwpe Jedal oequog oueg AlYjuop XY Uoal  SGLOS ZZ0Z/L0/P0  MP9UD-Iwd jig
Jussuo) 88'178'z sjued xoWoN "dioD suuoyuN YWWNS  $GLOS ZT0Z/L00  HOBYOD-lwd Iig
aupnoy z0'v9zZ'l 002190 AuedwoD IO ApINIS €G0S 2Z02/L0/70  PRUD-wd ig
6eLLL suuojlun Joj Buiplelq ‘suioH penbg oid ASileA SeUIlBS  ZGLOG Z20Z/.0//0  Ho8UD-jud |I1g
€9'6L1 aoinIas abueyox3 |90 809810 JUNCodY uebiing - -oul JeyepM ANEND  LSLOG ZZ0Z/L0/0  09UD- Iwd Hig
G9'8EL LOOOHON/SESZ-€1L0 esop Auungjolelfed  0G1L0G 2Z0T/Z0/0  O9YD- hwd (g
08'L¥2 L/£000-66 Jotep suQ Aesaluoly  6¥LOG ZTOZ/LO0  OBUD- Iwd g
00'L9¢ lulad e84 91X [ENUUY H1 L€ 00y JolsiQ seosnosey Jiy Aeg AessjuoN  8v1L0S 220Z/L0/P0  %98UD-wd |IIg
96'96 sJaysod aoueldwo) 0aupdH  ZPL0S 2202/L0/70  %08YD-juid Iig
auRnoy 00°€1LZ'69 UBND Pl 220Z-1.Z02 doueInsu| dWoy S J8XI0M SISVd  9¥L0S 2202/L0/70 %984~ Jwd g
90°651 901G JAJEM AlUIUOW € uoHElS Q0IAISG JAJBAN BILIONED  G1LOS 220T/L0/40  3O9UD- juid g
18'065 Z0EB6ZOLBEB # 100V suoyds|a] €1eNeD  #¥L0S 2202/L0/F0 08U~ Jwd |9
00°'tv6 Aungesig wie ) Buo ‘IdV'O  EVLOS 2202/L0/70  N9BUD-wd i
89'v¥6'2 2Z0Z YoleN QuvD VO Jsjus) eoineg diooueg - juedg SN ZyL0S Z20Z/S0/P0  02UD- jwd |iig
£8°€L9 L0000-€16¥09042 # JUnoOOY SS9[alIM UOZUBA  LFLOS Z20Z/F0/P0  %99YD-Jud (Iig
[eoiddy Jold G/°€6%'E 5894 90IUIBS JIPNY VdO Yuomsuwied plaed  OFLOS 2202/0/b0 108U~ Juid IIig
LE'v8 Jajem 0008ZS1 1008 JousIQ SOAS Aunwiwod sjmonse)  BELOS ZZ0Z/P0/F0  492YD- lud (iig
juasuon }pain owsap swepN wny ajeq adA]
2zoz |udy
19)s169** yooy9H



1jo L sbed

JOLISIQ UORI3J0IG wdi AJunod YIoN

29°200'0SE°L zz idy
€o'6LL 9oyA9s 8buBYIXT 9D 809810 JUNOOY uebiind - ou ‘1elep ANEBND  £810S ZZ0Z/ZZVO  OIPOYD-wd g
00°0LL diysiaquisiy asedpajplly MOMIBN 21eDpP3NllyY  98L0S 220¢/C2/P0  H08YD-lwd |9
aunnoy /9002’ [{eyueg/uoIsIA g0z Aein vg3 Ova4d G8L0OS Z202d/Leiv0  A99/YD-jwd g
62°6SS G280 Auedwo) Alddng uesuswy  $8LOS 220Z/LZ/P0  dORYD- twd iIg
auiNoy 86'264°1L 09149 "OU| ‘WN3j0J)od dyloed As|lea €8106 220¢/Le/h0  A8/YD-1ud |I'g
00622 2202/€1/L0-2202/7 Liv0 sebieyo Apspeny S30Vd MOTI3A SN 810G 220¢/ie/v0  o8yD-lwd |lig
£0'569 281G '€28.16 ‘€166 Bunss) Jaysinbunxe jenuuy "OU] ‘Uoiosjoid a4 AunoD-u | L8LOS 220¢/12/v0  08yd-iwd (g
[enouddy Joud ¥/2°GEp'L ILIS T1V) -NILSAS INOHd ANOTO XOE MAN dnougy preuhkepy sy 08L0S 220C/12/P0 98y~ jwd id
00°06 S8JIAIBG (04U JSBd |0JUO]) 188 euny |jessny 610G 220¢/1L2/y0  o8yd-iwd iiig
0e'L29 SI2NORS 44 Jounp 'ou| ‘sopjeads ray 82106 220Z/L2/P0  I08YD- ud (iig
00°L08 [eotsAyd juswAojdwe-aig aledij|esH sjoeuuld L2105 220¢/L2/F0  AO8YD-1wd (I'g
v1'8¢C 81679 J00€ JOBHUOD 821AUBS 19Id0D swa)shg sssuisng Sg 92106 220¢/1L2/F0  o8yd-iud |I'g
0620 SwuojiufN 10§ 80IAlag Aipune) laues|) Ja)sel GL10S €202/Le/P0  HOo3UD-lud g
Jussuod G8'er L dens uiyo ‘se|6606 ‘slwjeH SIUNY N1 VLL0S €202/Le/P0  M08YD-iwd |ilg
08°916 usweoe|des weoy g/y aljusalo) €410S 2202/1S/PQ0  Ao8yD-wd jlig
00°06¢ }03yo ueld yuusd $3]eI00SSY Uol08)0Id 8il4 [pule) ¢LL0G Zg0c/Le/r0  oe|yD-jwd |iig

juasuo) Hpa1n owap aweN wnn ajeq adA)
2202 1udy
« % 1| ep Se
._wam_mm 1o3UD \.MM :moo

Wd zZ¢'C






Zjo | abed

%86°181 16'V67'02 00000'SZ  [6V6Y'Sh 0v'08¥'Z
%86°181 16'V6Y'0Z 00°000'SZ  .6'P6H'SH 0v'08+'2
%0'689 ZTSY8'19 0000S°0L  ZZSvE'es 86'82€0L
%S6'9S8'Cl  S.'¥8.'89 00°00S 5.'v8Z'69 86'82€°0L
%19°0€ £5'6€6°9 00°000'0L  Zt'090'€ 000
%19°0L 00'68Y°Z1- 00'68F'Zy  00°000°0£ 000
%19°0L 00'68Y°Z1- 00'68¥'ZF  00°000'0€ 000
%Zh 96 1877L1'EE- 00'6G6'€Z6  €1'Zv8'068 18'8€2°281
%0'SL 1G'8€2'281- 00'SS6'82.  €V'9LL'OKS 18'8£2'281
%9.°Z61 6L'61¥'80L 00°000'09}  6L'617'80E 000
%20°Z0L 16°G0L 00°000'G€ 16'602'GE 000
%66°0L £7°081'89- 00°000'SEZ  /G'618'99L Sr'9ZE'CL
%£G'9G €92V L V- 00°000'08  L€£'.SZ'St 89'/21'S
%ZL'L6 zeosy'L- 00000'06  89'€KS'Z8 SY'GEL'L
%€0°09 81°186'52- 0000069 ZG'8L0'6E 2890
%6G'8L LO'€SO'LEZ'L-  O0'LbB'6LL'S 66'/8T°THS Y ZZ'166'791
%28'LS L9°LLL'0L 0000012  €£'7880} 000
21'266'048 61°10Z'61
%¥T'65 81'8€6'2- 00°0L2'2 zT LTy 000
%LY'EY v§'vee" L 00'0Z8'€8  9V'SEF'OE 000
%0°0 00°009'L- 00°009' 000 000
%1926 S1'¥90'p- 00°000'SS  S8'GE6'0S 0£'95€'9
%LG1ZL LyOLy'Op 00009'/8L  1¥°0.0'8Z2 000
%9°19 ov'019'280'2-  00'LLL'€ZV'S S 001 LTE'S £L'EEV'BEL
16pngjo o, 3jebpngJea0$  jeBpng  ZZIBW- LZ. INf 2T IeW

aviol

2202 Yot ybnoayy 1L.zoz AInr

pejeuBiseq - g |ejoL
(dwd) uopeBy feyden ang - Zoek
pajeubiseq - g
2SI - G |BJOL
BaNUBASY SNOJUR||DISIN - 096F
aWODU| }S8Ia] - FE6Y
OSIN - §
sjuels - ¢ [ejol
jueld oSIN - 6£6¥
sjuels . ¢
salouaby Jay)Q WOol4 SnuaAdy - ¢ |e1o]
spung gz uonisodold - 0S6¥
juswealby aanesadood) §30 - 0LV
J 3NOZ - ¥L VSO - Sov
salouaby JayjQ Woi4 anusasy - ¢
SJUBWISISSY B S984 - Z [e10L
K1an029Yy 1S09 - p96P
3|Npayag 994 - £E6Y
XV1 SW3 - 9v0r
SjuaISassy S99 - Z
soaxe] Apedoud - | |eloL
H1dOH - LSb
Jussy AJag say Aousbiawig - 2 )Lby
[ejuawajddng Joud - ¢hov
jejuswaiddng Jua.ung . Zpoy
painsasup) Joud - Lp0p
peInosg Joud - LEOY
painsasu) Jusiiny - 0Zoy
paindag jualing - 0oy
saxe} Auadoud - |

awosuy

asuadx3jewonu] Aleulpi

PaAIg28Y LA IBNJOY “SA *~6png pajoalold anuanay

10L3SIQ UONHIBJ0IG ~I4 AJUNOD YlIoN

siepg Ysed
Z/8LIv0
Wd €0°€



z Jo0 g obied

%1618 Z1'560°69Z°L" 00'688'910°L _88'68L'Lb2L'S 08'G9¢‘CEY

%16°18 Z1'660'692'L- 00'688°9L0°L 88'68.'LpL'S 98'G9E'EEY

%16°18 21'660'692'1- 00688910/ 88'68.'.p.'S 98°69¢'cey

%1618 Z1'560'692'L- 00'688°0L0'L 88'68.'.L'C 98°69¢€'cEY

= _——

196png jo 5,  1eBpng Jen0 § 1e6png Zg ey - 1z, Inp zz el
V1oL

pPaAla2ay QLA |eN)oY "SA *~6png pajoslold anuanay
JoH3SIQ UORD8I0I, 9li KJunog yloN

220z yotel ybnouayy Lzoz Ainp

awoou] 9N
awoosu] AzeuipiQ 19N
Jjold SS0I5)

awoou| [ejo]

~rapg Yses
JCI8LIvO
Nd €0:€



Zjo | ebed

%81°981 66'SYS'1Z 00'000'SZ  66'SYS'Y 20'150°1
%8981 66'SH5'1LZ 00°000'SZ  66'SHS'OY 20'150°}
%EL'EY6 9'825'88 00°00S'0L  9¥'8Z0'66 v2'€89'9Z
%99°€ZL'8L  8TBLL'EH 00°00S 82'819'€6 £5'EEE VT
AR 78'685'v- 000000k  8LOLY'S LLBYE'T
%19°0L 00'687°ZL" 006872y 00°000°0¢ 000
%19°0L 00'68'Z4- 00'68%'Zr  00°000°0E 00°0
%9Z'6L L8'ZLL'EET- 00°SS6'€ZL'L  €1°2v8'068 000
%0°GL 19'8E2'Z8)- 00°6S6'8Z.  €¥'9LL'9vS 000
%.9°G8 1Z'085'LG- 00'000°09€  6.'611'80€ 000
%Z0°Z0L 16'G0L 00°000'E 16'50.'SE 000
%Z)'L8 10'LL2 0€- 00'000°S€Z  66°22L'V0Z Z1'860'8E
%679 82'0£€'9Z- 00'000'08  2L'699'LS SETIF'9
%8201 06'222'C 0000006  06'222'T6 ZTYi8'6
%8G°€6 eOVLL b 00°000'69  /£6Z8'09 $8'908'12
%G0°L6 10'858'L1Z- 00'LPE'6LL'L  66'280'896'9 00'S6.'62H'T
%Z8'LS 19°211'04- 00'000'lZ  €£Z88'0L 000

%Gz’ L6 v9'8Pb'8e- 00°000'00%'k  9€'LSS'LOE'L ¥2'656'06¢
%¥Z'65 8.'9€6°2- 00°012'2 zZLiey 000
%Z6°LLL 11'G66'6 00°0Z8'c8 LL'GL8'E6 §9'6.€'LS
%0°0 00°009'}- 00°009° 000 000
%1926 S1'¥90'p- 00°000'GS  S8'GEB'0S 000

%G 1ZL LY 0Ly OF 00°009'/8L  ¥'0.0'8ZZ 000

%ZC 96 SEYG1'502- 00'LLL'EZH'S  §9'98G'8LE'S LL'OSY 228"}
1ebpngjo o, eBpngienp$  jebpng  zzudv - 1z, inp zZz idy

V1ol

220z |udy ybnoayy 120z AInr
PaAIa23Yy LA [ENOY “SA »~6png pajoafoid anuanay

1oL)SIg UORO2J0I ~Ji4 AJUno) YuoN

pejeubiseq - 9 [ejoL
(dwd) vonebpiw [ende) auig - Z96k

pajeubisaq - g

ISII - G |BIOL
enueAay snosuej|sasiiy - 0961
BWOoJU| 1S3J3U| - FC6Y

ISIN -

sjuelg - ¢ [ejo}
eI IS - 6E6Y

Sjuels) -

salpuaby J21)0 Wol4 SNUdAsY - ¢ |BJO]
spung z2} uopisodoud - 056Y
a:wEww._m< w>_um._waooo S30 - 0L9Y

O INOZ - ¥L VS - S¥o
salouaby JoyiQ woig anusasy .« ¢
SJUBWISISSY P S984 - T [B10L
A1aA000Y 180D - $96¥
a|npayas 894 - £L6Y
XV1 SN3 - 9b0p
SJUBWISASSY R S99 - Z
soxe] Auedold . | [B)O]
YLdOH - LSt
JWISSY AJDS say Aouabiawg . /Lpp
leyuswaiddng Joud - ¢F0F
leyuewejddng Jualing - Zyov
painsasuf) Joud - Loy
painoag Jold - LEOY
paindesun Jualing - 0Zok

PeIN2eg JuaLing - 0L0Y
saxe] Apedold - |

awoouj|

asuadxg/ewosu) Aeuipio

siceg yseo

[414%:]Y
Wd ot



Z 40 Z abeg

%29°'G6 vy'Z99'LLE- 00'688'019°8  95°ZZZ'6EZ'8 89'229°L6V°Z

%29'S6 Pr299°LLE- 00'G88'919'8 96'2ZZ'6£Z'8 89°229'L6Y'T

%29°G6 ¥¥'299'2.8- 00'688°9L9'8  95°22Z'6£Z'8 89°'229'L6Y'T

%29°G6 ¥¥'299'2.2¢- 00'688'9L9'8 96'22Z'6£2'8 89'229'L6Y'C

e

jebpng jo %, jebpng 1enQ ¢ jabpng gTidy - 1z, Inp g2 dy
IvioL

POAIaDaYy LA [BNJOY "SA ¥ “png pejosloid anusaay
JoL}SIQ U0RI3}0Id wli4 AHUno) YuoN

2Z0z |udy ybnoayy Lzoz Ainr

awoou| 9N
awoou] AleuipiQ I8N

0Id SS0ID)

awoouy |ejoy

¢ qysen
_LIZVIS0
Wd ovip



G jo | abed

%Tr'66 FAR XA 00'000'y £8'9/6°¢ 09'6ee
%918 SLYop'e- 00°000'9% §Z'6eS L€ £CPeEL'E
%00 00°000't~ 00°000'y 000 000
%61°69 00'LSP'e- 00°000'01 00659 05°L0S
%19°€9 99'99¢‘p- 000001 PE'€E9'L £6'6.2
%¥eee 0,°2€0°C- 00'000'¢ 0£°L96 ogect
%9€'LL Z6'969°21- 00°000'82 80°€PE‘09 78'G06'L
%S6°€9 G6'LLP'GZL- 00°000°8VE 60'825°222 6t'9€0'GZ
Yll'LL £8'8¥8'GeP- 00'216'096'L  21'890°GzS'L 15°002'2S
%8400l 008222 00'v61°286 00°CZ6'66 000
%67t £8'9/€°0¢e- 00°000°2€ £r'€Z9'0L 8g'0LE'e
%<CT69 26'919'- 00°000°51 80°€8E'0L 9L'v20'L
%26'6v 96'8PL LLL- 00°€TL LVE POvLS°0LL 000
%EL9S a0'L6L'€e- 00°000°GS P6°20Z'LE L8y
%v'LS 2erLe9'eze- 00°000'62S 89'29¢°'1L0€ LU bbb
%T'€8 0'9LL'CLS- 00°029'0LF'E  96'€05°2E8'T Zl'6vz'982
%16¢L L671€6°L€- 00°000'0% ) £¢'890°201 zigee'el
%6¥°64 1 6Z'28r'es 00°000°00€ GZ'28p'8GE 19°GES'YE
%60°LEC €L'v60'221 00°'000°00} £1'¥60'222 000
%ZE'001 80'0¥C 0000962 80°018'GL 12412%
%6569 90'8£6'6¢- 00°'000°0E1 ¥6°L9P'06 ¥2'156'6
%92y 18V Pe- 00°00S‘¥6 £1'862'0v 00'002
%E6°201 00'6G°L 00°'000°09 0065219 §.'82S
%95°¢L zhezliie- 00°00%'ELL 88'9.2°Z8 9£'6€L'6
%8¢'88 00°004'G- 00'¥96'68€ 00'¥9Z'vve 00°9€1°99
%6¥°¢L 88'961°CS6- 00961'£00'C  Z1'666'vSP'L 00'0L1 251

jebpng jo %, jebpng 18n0 ¢ 1ebpng

4L T L cC e

Iviol

|en)oy “sA }oFf~ng asuadxg

Z20zZ Yyasew ybnouayy Lzoz Ainr

Aynoag [e1o0g - gL05

eoueinsu| [ejidsoy aieoipapy - L£0S
90UBINSU] BAISSIY - 905
Aunqesig wiel BuoT - veog
juswhojdweun ajels - €05

V4SO - 9dueinsuy| a) - ZE0S
painay-ssueInsuj YjjesH - LE0S
aoueInsu| YiesH - 0£0S

§)S09) 9duRINSU| Y}eaH - 0£0

sjyouag juswWaIsy - 0Z0 1€I0L

Ayiqer pepunjun - gy3died - 8205
Vid3d ¢ 4e1L Jekojdw3z - SY3d - 9205
uonesuadwog peisjeq - YIWII - STOS

ueoT jjoked pun4 apIs - $Z0S
Z Jo1] t0hojdw3 - SY3d - €208
| 4a1] Jofojdw3 - SY3d - 120G

Sjjeusg juswelnsy - 0Z0
sauejeg aakojdwg - Lo €IOL

Aed ne1q-uj - 6208

Aed awILDAQ - 6105

JWIIBAQ Wed ] 93iig - 8105

Aed AepljoH - L10S

Ked uoneanp3 - 910§

Holed uonesep/anesa] oIS - 7105
Asejeg - sensasey - €105
Kiejosoog - Asejes - Z1L0S

Z 1811 KQyojeg-sale|es - 10§

| 1911 K1ojeg-saueles - 010G

sauejeg eakoldw3 - 0L0
S1I43N39 ? SIYVIVS - 0100

asuadxg/ewoau| AteuipiQ

1913S1J UONISJ0IG +i4 AJUNOD YloN

sceg yseo

2/8LIv0
Wd 10:2



g jo Z abed

%9'96 18°2v8'p- 00°00S'Zvl  €1°259'2€1 L0'ZhL'T
8z'eel'L 000
%68°2S £Z'¥88't- 00°000'% L6112 000
%.16'8€ £1'626'L- 00°005'Z 1TV16 000
%.1G'LL ¥5'169'2- 00°000'Z1 9'80¢'6 L0'8ZL' L
%G04 19'v59'e- 00°000'6 6E°GPE'D 000
%EY'Z0L 96'68.'C 00°000'SLL  96'68L'ZLL 00719'L
%1086 00°€0€"2- 0029249  00'656'65€ 00°0
%0'0 00'000" |- 007000} 000 000
%E1'96 00"Lbb'e- 00°001'68 00'€59'68 000
%.16°86 00'958'2- 0029L'4L2  00'90E'bLZ 000
%S 19 0t'09€'9- 00°005'94 09'6€1°0L 05'968
%Ly 00'906' |- 00°000'Z 006 006
%L1'8L LZ'p9L- 00°005'€ 61°6€L'Z 89°€LYy
%599 61°069'E- 00°000'L L 18'60€'L zggve
%ZZ' L0} €6°€10° 00'262'€8 €5°0/2'V8 YGSEL'LL
%G'eh £0°96€'L- 00°00¥'2 L6°EV0'L €0'9L1
%¥L°20L 00°8Y'lL 00'258'2S 00°G0£'¥S 00°€99'¥L
%EL'9G 86°605°€- 00'000'8 Zr06Y'y €06V
%91°ZZL pLILEY'Y 00°000'02 vLLEY'YT 81'668'L
%0°€ 1 05'98€'+8- 00°000'26 05°€19°Z1 65899
%0°9F L2611 00°000'2 62°022'¢ 000
%y 0l 6.1°909'08- 00°000'06 1Z'€6€'6 65899
%5208 LE8VVLEL - 007/£6'9/8'S  £9'880'ShL'y 99'GY0'68€E
59'€86'Zy 05'062'81
%EZ'L9 G1°29¥'S9L- 00°000'S0S  S8'Z€S'6EE 1y'508° 1€
19Bpng jo o, 1eBpng 19A0 $ 196png ZZJeW- LT INP ZZTEW

TViOL

ZZ0Z yoJ1ely ybnouyy 1zoz Ainp
|enjoy “sA }oF~ng asuadxy

juawdinbg jo ssueuajurely - oZi |BICL
Hoddng Buiyjesig - 9Z1s
juswdinb3a ¥vsn - IS
‘Jutely dinb3g 8210 - €Z1LS
oouBUUIE V'a'D’S - 2215
Jurey ‘dinbg uopesiUNWWOD - LZLS
swdinb3 jo julew - 0Z1S
juawdinb3 jo esueusjuiel - 0Z|)
asueiInsuj - 0} (2101
PIv I1s1td - 2015
aoueInsy| Ajijiger jesouas) - LOLS
aoueInsu] dwo s, Jo0I0M - 0015
aauesnsu| - 00l
dx3 pjoyasnoj - 060 |ejo)
suwuojluf) - 9d1au9g Aipune - 2605
edlalag Aipune - L60S
sesuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 ployasnoH - 060
SUONEDIUNWWOY - 090 {e30L
spaed aiy 19indwo) - £90S
yaedsiq L16 - 2908
suoyd Jen(|29 - 190s
auoydajal - 090§
SUOREJIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 seijddng |euosiad B Alajes - 0G0 [€I0L
aseyoing wuojiun - 2505
sol|ddng |euosiad g A19jesg - 0S50S
dx3 seiddng jeuosiad g f1ejeg - 050

S31NddNS '8 S3OIAYIS - 0500
S1I43N349 ? STARVIVS - 0100 [BI0L

swie|) dwon SIeMIoM - 070
§1809 8dueINSU| YjiesH - 0S0 [el1oL

JOLISIQ UOKD3)01G +l14 Ajunod ypoN

s*~eg yse)
Z/8LIv0
Wd 202



S jo ¢ abeg

%0"vE Z8°616°L 06'000°Z) 81°080't 00'8¢¥
%EL L2 00°2.8' v~ 00°000'9 00'829't 000
%480 Z8'2v5'e- 00'000°9 8L°26t'2 00'8¢¥
%00 00°001- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°002- 00002 00°0 000
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000
%8G 6£°160'8" 0070058 198y 000
%8G 6£°150'8- 00°006'8 198t 000
%1292 ¥5668°Ch - 00°000'€G ) o001 '0F 00'00Z
%90'2L 62'885°6- 00°000°02 VUL L 000
%SZ'0 00°008'6.~ 00°000°08 007002 000
%96°Z8 00°G.8°}- 00°000°1 00°52L'6 00002
%St'9L 00°sge e 00°000°0L 00°GH9°2 00'0
%G1 0L 61'892'9- 0070002 Gz LeL 00'0
%S6° 1€ 05°Z10'L)- 00°000'62 05°286°2 000
%L1 L0L 20'681'C 00°000'GE z0'681'LE 50'6EE’)
%89'601 £0°€192 0000022 £0°€19'62 $6'v20'L
%St 86 Lovel- 00°000'8 66'G/8'2 OL'bLE
%PZ 98 00'9.8'2- 00°000'81L 00'vZL0L 00°05
%¥e 95 009282 00°000°1L 00210l 00'0§
%L 19 8¢'96L 't 00°000'€L 29'€08'8 St'90p
%TL LY 8€°961 t- 00°000°E} 29'c08'g G 9oy
%28°G8 96'92L'2 00°000'G1 ¥0'€L8'Z1 16'6L0'L
%28°G8 96'921°¢- 00°000°'G} ¥0°€28'21 16'640'L
1ebpng jo o, 19Bpng 18A0 § jebpng ZZ e - L2, Inp zz el

Tviol

2202 Yya1e ybnouayy 120z AInr
|enjoy "sA }oFfng asuadxy

juawdinb3 pue sjooy [[ews - 0ZZ [EIOL
weod - L ZZ5
juswdinb3 @ s|ooL - 0225
jswdinb3 pue sjoo] ||ews - 0ZZ
sasea g sjuay - 00Z 1eIoL
punoligainjoniig sasea P Jusy - 0125
juswdinb3 jo sasea] g SJuU9y - 0025
soseoT ' sjusy - 00T
dx3 eonoN |ebeT 1@ uogeolignd - 061 [€I0L
$99110N |eBa '@ suoleolqnd - 0615
dx3 sonoN |eBaT @ uonesiiand - 061
291A198 |euolssajold - 08l [eJoL
sjuejnsuoy - 881S
uoyessiulpy xel Apedold - 1815
*0J8 ‘syo8y ueld apisIng - 981Ls
suopeujuiex3/suone|noou] pay - ZgLs
fesuno [ebe - 1815
Bununooay - 0815
921A198 |eUOISSaj0.d - 08l
sasuadx3 es10 - 04} 18101
Hoddng sandwo ‘L - LLLS
asuadx3 8210 - 0LLS
sasuadxg 82130 - 0.1
sosuadxg diysiaqualy - 05| 101
sdiysiaquiay - 05LS
sasuadxg diysioquap - 051
asuadxg saljddng |esipaiy - OvL (BIOL
(rL vsD) salddng [edipaly - OV LS
asuadx3 seljddng jesipsiy - OpL
$2UNMONAS JO douUBUBUIBI - 0E) [B1I0L
$8INJONNS JO JUIel - 0CLS
$8INJoNAG JO ddueUUIRK - 0SL

1oLISIQ UOPI9Y0IG I AJUNOY YuoN

s'=eg ysed
Z/18Liv0
Nd 20°2



G jo py abed

%ESG €L Z1'85'8L- 00°000°0L 88'1L9¥'LS 6£'92'L2
%ESEL Z1'865'8)- 00°000°0L 88'L9F' LS 6892 L2
6S V8L 12 vegLe'Le
00°00€°} 000
%L6°LE 12229ty 00°000°0L 82°LL£'T2 SO'OV6'S
%29'€L ¥£°106'90¢- 00°90£°€9L'L  99'v0V'9S8 88'696'CH
%L6'79 00°209°'z¢- 00'280'¢6 00708709 00°0ZL'SlL
%169 00°209°2¢- 00°280°c6 00°08¥°09 00°0ZL'GlL
%69 ¥ LLope'e- 00°050'9 €8°€0L'Z 000
%ZT L1 oL'185'e- 00°000'% 06'8tv 000
%¥T LZ) 09'80% 00°005°1 09'806°L 000
%1629 19°€02- 00°06S £eove 000
%6G'6.L 8£°826'¢- 00°05Z'64 Z9°1ZE's1L 0£'281°2
%G0'98 ¥0°€28- 00°08L'E 96'072'¢ 96'852
%08, vESop'e- 00°005'G4 9976021 vE'826')
%26 1L 09°659'61- 00°000°0L Ob ¥E'0S £8'98L°L
%bLYE z.'866'L- 00°000°¢ 8Z'L0'L 000
%E8'6Y 28'900'2- 00°000'F 81°€66'L 80'tbL
%Lb'G8 £6'GEb- 00°000°€ 10196'2 00°0
%8G VL £L¥5Z'6)- 00°000°09 18°SPL vy SL'ZY0'L
%999 88°€0G'- 00°005°€) 21°966'8 ¥9°661
%1LZ0 ¥6°861- 00°00 90°'L 00°'62-
%98°2.L 00°006'L- 00°000°2 00°00L's 00°008
%9°L2 ¥0'9LL'L- 00°00S'L 96°¢ZE 00°0
%9€°6. 06'826~ 00°008'¥ oL'1L8'e y9've
1ebpng jo o, j96png 1en0 $ 3ebpng gz Iey - 1z, Inr ZZ ey

TviOL

20z Yyo1e ybnouyy 1ZozZ AInr
[enjoy "sA }oF “ng asuadxg

SIASYHOUNd TVLIdVD - 000 1B30L
suofusinbay [eyde) - 0L¢ |e3oL
elawe) [ewlayy - 6L€S
juelg jesg Jojenwig - g/E£G
sapiyaA YeIs/AuInn - vLes
suonisinboy |eyde) - 0L¢
S3SVHIUNd VLIdVYD - 00€0
S3ANddNS 2 STDIAM3S - 0500 (€301
$81njonng - 09¢ [BJ0L
N3ION - 99¢S
saINJoNAs - 095
ebieyoing =@ sexe] ‘sead feloads . Op¢ [e1OL
soxe] 1§ soad [e19adsg - ZpES
(1esa1q) xey |ond - L1£S
obieys ung abemeg . opes
ebieyoung 9 soxe] ‘sead |e1oadg - Opg
samnn - 092 1eloL
i8)eM - 1928
ou3oeI3 @ Se9 - 0925
sanllN - 092
sasuadx3 [aAel] g jend - 0GZ |ejoL
Buiujel] g sasinos apising - £5Z5
eoua)sisqng Bunasypuapidy) - 2528
SUONEPOWOITY P [9ARI] - LGZG
1end - 0525
sasuadxg [9ARI] g |8nd - 0GZ
sasuadx] jeloadg J1o1ysiq - 0£Z [BIOL
sesse|g uoneonp3 aljqnd - 8€Z5
asuadxg Jaquialy pieog - §£ZS
(sjenajey) sasinon uononssu| - ££25
S8|ZZON/OSOH - LEES
sasuadxy je1nadg Jouysiqg - 0£Z

'g yseo
.ZIBLIvO0

JoLISIQ U004 <li4 AJunod yuoN Wd 2077



G jo g abed

%8S"6.L 11°060'ZGt°L 00°EP00LL‘L-  68'266'LG9°S" 69'¢H8 09t~

%8G'6. L1°0S0°2St L 00'€P0'0LL'L-  69'Z66'259'G- 69°¢¥8'09%-

%8562 LL'0S0'2SH V- 00'EY0'OLL'L  68'266'269'C 69°cY8'09Y
ze'905°L vLZLe

%8Z'1E SyLEL- 007002 §6'29 G6'9
g8'89Y'e L0vbe

1ebpng jJo %, 18Bpng 18A0 § jebpng zZ i - 1z, Inp Zz 1en

IvioL

220Z Yyoa1e ybnouayy 1zoz Ainr

jenjoy ‘sA jJ9F~ng asuadxg
1913SIQ UONIBYO0Ig wii4 Auno) YHoN

awoou| 38N
awoou| AleuipiQ 19N

asuadx3 jejo)
$994 Ndl - 666

sabiey) aoia1eg yueg - 01699
sosuadxg jjolhed - 00099

e~ng yseg
ZI8LIp0
Wd 20:Z






